At the Council Meeting of **COLEHILL PARISH COUNCIL** held at COLEHILL MEMORIAL HALL on **13 March 2018**, at **7.30pm**.

PRESENT

Cllr Emma Urguhart, Chairman for the meeting

Cllrs Susan Cowsill, Ian Dickins, Linda Dickins, Janet Dover, Charlotte Greening, KD Johnson, Stephen King, Helen Lawrence, David Mitchell and Peter Scriven.

APOLOGIES

Clirs Gary Adams, Shane Bartlett, Tony Holloway, David Packer, Barry Roberts and Jeff Webb.

IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs T Paine - Clerk.

Miss K St Clair, the Clerk to the Wimborne Cemetery Joint Management Committee, attended the meeting to introduce herself to Members and to inform them about cemetery matters.

403.18 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

404.18 CHAIRMAN'S REMARKS

Cllr Urquhart advised that she had attended the recent Commonwealth flag raising event at the British Legion and also reported that East Dorset District Council was recommending no change to the boundaries of Colehill or Holt as part of the Community Governance Review.

405.18 COLEHILL ALLOTMENT ASSOCIATION FUNDS (*Minutes* 313.16, 83.17, 211.17, 348.18 refer)

RESOLVED that the funds of £1,134.48 from the now defunct Colehill Allotment Association would be spent on allotment related matters.

406.18 APPOINTING DEPUTIES FOR REPRESENTATIVE ROLES

A list showing the Members who volunteered to deputise for the representative roles is attached to these Minutes as Appendix 1 in the Minute Book.

407.18 DOORSTEP ENHANCEMENT SCHEME

Cllr Urquhart advised Members of her idea to brighten up the Parish by planting daffodils on some of the grass areas. She suggested that the local garden centres might be persuaded to donate the bulbs and various groups could be asked to help with the planting.

It was AGREED that Cllr Urquhart and the Clerk would start to make enquiries on this matter with an aim for planting to take place in September.

408.18 MINUTES

The Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 23 January 2018 were submitted.

RESOLVED that the Minutes be approved and signed.

409.18 MATTERS ARISING ON THE MINUTES

There were no matters arising.

410.18 COMMITTEE REPORTS

(a) HIGHWAYS & PLANS – 6 February

The report of the Meeting was submitted.

RESOLVED that the report be approved and adopted.

(b) HIGHWAYS & PLANS – 27 February

The report of the Meeting was submitted.

390.18 (b) DCC had confirmed that the next pavement to be slurry sealed would be Churchmoor Road.

RESOLVED that the report be approved and adopted.

(c) FINANCE AND GENERAL PURPOSES – 27 February

The report of the Meeting was submitted.

395.18 Cllr Dover asked why the Parish Council had not taken the Dorset Police and Crime Commissioner up on his offer to attend a meeting. Cllr Johnson said that he was going to suggest to DAPTC that Mr Underhill could be invited to speak at one of the DAPTC meetings, with a view to Mr Underhill then attending one of the Parish meetings. The Clerk said that she would amend the minute to make it clearer.

RESOLVED that the report be approved and adopted.

411.18 TRAINING

The Clerk would be attending some training on the new General Data Protection Regulations.

412.18 ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

RESOLVED that the accounts listed in Appendix 2 to these Minutes in the Minute Book be passed for payment and cheques drawn accordingly.

413.18 **REPORTS**

Members NOTED the following information:

- (a) Dorset Community Safety Partnership meeting on 15 December that was reported on at the DAPTC Executive meeting on 3 March 2018 – Cllr Johnson.
- (b) A report on Dorset County Council matters Cllr Bartlett.
- (c) A report on the Town and Larger Parishes Committee Cllr Johnson.
- (d) A report on Fairtrade Cllr Cowsill.
- (e) A report on the DAPTC Conference Cllr Cowsill.
- (f) A report on the Memorial Hall Management Committee Cllr I Dickins.

The written reports appear as Appendix 3 to these minutes in the minute book.

414.18 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Cllr Mitchell advised that there was a large pothole on Pilford Lane, close to the entrance to Pilford Farm. The Clerk would report this to DCC.

The Meeting ended at 8.40pm.

CHAIRMAN